

## GOVERNMENT DOCUMENTS STATISTICS GUIDE

Subject	Main Sources	International	Foreign
<b>Compendiums</b>	<b>Statistical Abstract of the United States</b> (HA 202) < <a href="http://www.census.gov/statab/www/">http://www.census.gov/statab/www/</a> >	<b>CIA World Factbook</b> (G 122 .U56 - latest in Docs) < <a href="http://www.cia.gov/publications/factbook/index.html">http://www.cia.gov/publications/factbook/index.html</a> >	<b>Search MIRLYN as: Name of Country--Statistics</b> (e.g. France-Statistics)
	<b>County and City Data Book</b> (Docs. HA 202 .A12) < <a href="http://www.census.gov/prod/www/ccdb.html">http://www.census.gov/prod/www/ccdb.html</a> > < <a href="http://fisher.lib.virginia.edu/ccdb/">http://fisher.lib.virginia.edu/ccdb/</a> >	<b>UN Statistical Yearbook</b> (Docs HC 58 .U58)	<b>International Historical Statistics: Europe, 1750-1993</b> (Ref. HA 1107.M68 1998)
	<b>Historical Statistics of the US</b> (Docs HA 202 .A2) < <a href="http://hsus.cambridge.org/HSUSWeb/">http://hsus.cambridge.org/HSUSWeb/</a> >	<b>UNSTATS</b> < <a href="http://data.un.org/">http://data.un.org/</a> >	<b>International Historical Statistics: The Americas, 1750-1993</b> (Ref. HA 175 .M5511)
		<b>Source OECD</b> < <a href="http://www.sourceoecd.org/">http://www.sourceoecd.org/</a> >	<b>International Historical Statistics: Africa, Asia and Oceania, 1750-1993</b> (Ref. HA 4675 .M5521 1998)
		<b>Europa World Yearbook</b> (Ref. and Doc. Ref. D 2 .E92) & < <a href="http://searchtools.lib.umich.edu/V?func=native-link&amp;resource=UMI03694">http://searchtools.lib.umich.edu/V?func=native-link&amp;resource=UMI03694</a> >	

Subject	Main Sources	International	Foreign	
<b>Agriculture</b>	<b>Agricultural Statistics</b> (S 21 .A492 - Latest in Docs and <a href="http://www.usda.gov/nass/pubs/agstats.htm">http://www.usda.gov/nass/pubs/agstats.htm</a> )	<b>FAO Yearbook. Production</b> (HD 1421 .F64 - Latest in Docs) Superseded by FAO Statistical Yearbook: UGL HD 1421 .F3671 and <a href="http://faostat.fao.org/faostat/collections?subset=agriculture">http://faostat.fao.org/faostat/collections?subset=agriculture</a>		
		<b>FAO Yearbook Trade</b> (HD 9000.4 .F64 - Latest in Docs) Superseded by FAO Statistical Yearbook: UGL HD 1421 .F3671 and <a href="http://faostat.fao.org/faostat/collections?subset=agriculture">http://faostat.fao.org/faostat/collections?subset=agriculture</a>		
		<b>FAO</b> ( <a href="http://www.fao.org/waicent/portals/statistics_en.asp">http://www.fao.org/waicent/portals/statistics_en.asp</a> )		
<b>Campaign Finances</b>	<b>Candidate and PAC Summary Receipts and Expenditures</b> < <a href="http://herndon1.sdrdc.com/srsea.html">http://herndon1.sdrdc.com/srsea.html</a> >			
	<b>FEC Info</b> < <a href="http://www.tray.com/fecinfo/">http://www.tray.com/fecinfo/</a> > <b>Open Secrets</b> < <a href="http://www.opensecrets.org/">http://www.opensecrets.org/</a> >			

Subject	Main Sources	International	Foreign	
<b>Congressional Floor Votes</b>	<b>CQ Congress Collection, 1945+</b> < <a href="http://library.cqpress.com/Congress/">http://library.cqpress.com/Congress/</a> >			
	<b>Voteview for Windows, 1789-1988</b> (Documents Center Workstation #5)			
<b>Cost of Living</b> (cpi, inflation)	<b>Consumer Price Index</b> (Docs. HD 6983 .A2B)< <a href="http://www.bls.gov/cpi/">http://www.bls.gov/cpi/</a> >	<b>International Labor Organization</b> < <a href="http://laborsta.ilo.org/">http://laborsta.ilo.org/</a> >		
	<b>Inflation Conversion Factors</b> < <a href="http://oregonstate.edu/Dept/pol_sci/fac/sahr/sahr.htm">http://oregonstate.edu/Dept/pol_sci/fac/sahr/sahr.htm</a> >	<b>Yearbook of Labour Statistics</b> (HD 4826 .I59 - Latest in Docs.)		
<b>Cost of Living</b> (comparative cost)	<b>EPI Data Zone</b> <a href="http://www.epi.org/content.cfm/datazone_calculators">http://www.epi.org/content.cfm/datazone_calculators</a>	<b>EIU City Data</b> <a href="http://secure.alacra.com/cgi-bin/alacraswitchISAPI.dll?app=eiusite&amp;msg=ExecContent&amp;topic=GetSearchOptions&amp;sk=ewuekqaakvjokgvmxhrycxzqmktazdc&amp;data_source=citydata">http://secure.alacra.com/cgi-bin/alacraswitchISAPI.dll?app=eiusite&amp;msg=ExecContent&amp;topic=GetSearchOptions&amp;sk=ewuekqaakvjokgvmxhrycxzqmktazdc&amp;data_source=citydata</a>		
	<b>American Chamber of Commerce Researchers Association Inter-City Cost of Living Index</b> (Docs. HD 6983 .A67)			

<b>Subject</b>	<b>Main Sources</b>	<b>International</b>	<b>Foreign</b>	
<b>Cost of Living</b> (expenditures)	<b>Consumer Expenditure Survey</b> < <a href="http://www.bls.gov/cex/home.htm">http://www.bls.gov/cex/home.htm</a> >			
<b>Crime</b>	<b>Uniform Crime Reports</b> (Docs and Ref. HV 6787 .A3) < <a href="http://www.fbi.gov/ucr/ucr.htm">http://www.fbi.gov/ucr/ucr.htm</a> >	<b>World Crime Survey</b> < <a href="http://www.uncjin.org/stats/wcs.html">http://www.uncjin.org/stats/wcs.html</a> >	<b>Crime Statistics (UN)</b> <a href="http://www.uncjin.org/Statistics/statistics.html">http://www.uncjin.org/Statistics/statistics.html</a>	
<b>Crime</b>	<b>Sourcebook of Criminal Justice Statistics</b> ( Docs HV 7245 .S73) < <a href="http://www.albany.edu/sourcebook/">http://www.albany.edu/sourcebook/</a> >		<b>National Master</b> <a href="http://www.nationmaster.com/index.php">http://www.nationmaster.com/index.php</a>	
	<b>National Criminal Justice Reference Service</b> < <a href="http://virlib.ncjrs.org/Statistics.asp">http://virlib.ncjrs.org/Statistics.asp</a> >			

<b>Subject</b>	<b>Main Sources</b>	<b>International</b>	<b>Foreign</b>	
<b>Demographics</b>	<b>American Factfinder</b> < <a href="http://factfinder.census.gov/">http://factfinder.census.gov/</a> >	<b>UN Demographic Yearbook</b> (Docs HB 881 .A2 U5)	<b>Search MIRLYN as: Name of Country--Statistics</b> (e.g. France--Statistics)	
	<b>Census Bureau</b> < <a href="http://www.census.gov/">http://www.census.gov/</a> >	<b>International Population Data Base</b> < <a href="http://www.census.gov/ipc/www/idbnew.html">http://www.census.gov/ipc/www/idbnew.html</a> >	<b>Foreign Census Microfilm, 1800+</b> (Serials/Microforms)	
	<b>ICPSR</b> < <a href="http://www.icpsr.umich.edu/">http://www.icpsr.umich.edu/</a> >	<b>City Population</b> ( <a href="http://www.citypopulation.de/">http://www.citypopulation.de/</a> )	<b>National Statistical Offices</b> < <a href="http://www.census.gov/main/www/stat_int.html">http://www.census.gov/main/www/stat_int.html</a> >	
<b>Economics</b>	<b>Economic Report of the President (Docs HC 106.5 .A3)</b> < <a href="http://w3.access.gpo.gov/eop/index.html">http://w3.access.gpo.gov/eop/index.html</a> >	<b>World Development Indicators</b> (Docs HC 59.15 .W6561) & < <a href="http://searchtools.lib.umich.edu/V?func=native-link&amp;resource=UMI01263">http://searchtools.lib.umich.edu/V?func=native-link&amp;resource=UMI01263</a> >	<b>Official Statistics on the Web</b> ( <a href="http://www2.auckland.ac.nz/lbr/stats/offstats/OFFSTATSmain.htm">http://www2.auckland.ac.nz/lbr/stats/offstats/OFFSTATSmain.htm</a> )	
	<b>Economic Indicators (Docs. HC 101 .A16)</b> < <a href="http://www.gpoaccess.gov/indicators/index.html">http://www.gpoaccess.gov/indicators/index.html</a> >	<b>UN Statistical Yearbook</b> (Docs HC 58 .U58)	<b>ISI Emerging Markets</b> ( <a href="http://site.securities.com/">http://site.securities.com/</a> )	
	<b>Economic Data: FRED</b> < <a href="http://research.stlouisfed.org/fred/index.html">http://research.stlouisfed.org/fred/index.html</a> >	<b>UNSTATS</b> < <a href="http://unstats.un.org/unsd/default.htm">http://unstats.un.org/unsd/default.htm</a> >		
	<b>Economic Census</b> < <a href="http://www.census.gov/econ/census02/">http://www.census.gov/econ/census02/</a> >	<b>Source OECD</b> < <a href="http://www.sourceoecd.org/">http://www.sourceoecd.org/</a> >		

Subject	Main Sources	International	Foreign	
<b>Economics</b>	<b>County Business Patterns</b> <a href="http://www.census.gov/epcd/cbp/view/cbpview.html">http://www.census.gov/epcd/cbp/view/cbpview.html</a> <a href="http://fisher.lib.virginia.edu/cbp/">http://fisher.lib.virginia.edu/cbp/</a> >	<b>International Financial Statistics</b> (Docs. HG 3881 .I62) & <b>Balance of Payments Statistics</b> <a href="http://searchtools.lib.umich.edu/V?func=native-link&amp;resource=UMI01235">http://searchtools.lib.umich.edu/V?func=native-link&amp;resource=UMI01235</a>		
	<b>Survey of Current Business</b> (Docs HC 1 .R1981) <a href="http://www.bea.doc.gov/bea/pubs.htm">http://www.bea.doc.gov/bea/pubs.htm</a>	<b>Global Development Finance</b> (Docs CD-ROM DoX85) and <a href="http://searchtools.lib.umich.edu/V?func=native-link&amp;resource=UMI01978">http://searchtools.lib.umich.edu/V?func=native-link&amp;resource=UMI01978</a>		
	<b>Economagic: Economic Time Series</b> <a href="http://www.economagic.com/">http://www.economagic.com/</a>	<b>Global Insight</b> <a href="http://searchtools.lib.umich.edu/V?func=native-link&amp;resource=UMI01260">http://searchtools.lib.umich.edu/V?func=native-link&amp;resource=UMI01260</a>		
		<b>Economic Intelligence Unit</b> ( <a href="http://www.economist.com/countries/">http://www.economist.com/countries/</a> )		

Subject	Main Sources	International	Foreign	
<b>Education</b>	<b>Digest of Education Statistics</b> (L 112 .B6 - Latest in Ref. and Docs) < <a href="http://nces.ed.gov/pubsearch/majorpub.asp">http://nces.ed.gov/pubsearch/majorpub.asp</a> >	<b>UNESCO Statistical Yearbook</b> (HA 40 .C8 U53 - Latest in Ref and Docs) < <a href="http://stats.uis.unesco.org/">http://stats.uis.unesco.org/</a> >	<b>Sample MIRLYN Subject Search:</b> Education--France--Statistics	
	<b>National Center for Education Statistics</b> < <a href="http://nces.ed.gov/">http://nces.ed.gov/</a> >	<b>OECD Education DataBase</b> < <a href="http://www1.oecd.org/scripts/cde/members/EDU_UOEAuthenticate.asp">http://www1.oecd.org/scripts/cde/members/EDU_UOEAuthenticate.asp</a> >	<b>Ministries of Education</b> < <a href="http://www.unesco.org/education/partners/mined/mined.htm">http://www.unesco.org/education/partners/mined/mined.htm</a> >	
<b>Elections</b>	<b>America Votes</b> (Ref JK 1967 .A1 A68)	<b>Election World</b> < <a href="http://www.electionworld.org/">http://www.electionworld.org/</a> >	<b>Nohlen, Dieter.</b> <i>Elections in Asia and the Pacific: A Data Handbook</i> (Ref. JQ 38 .E44 2001)	
	<b>Atlas of American Presidential Elections</b> < <a href="http://www.uselectionatlas.org/">http://www.uselectionatlas.org/</a> >		<b>Nohlen, Dieter.</b> <i>Elections in the Americas: A Data Handbook</i> (Docs. JF 1001 .E365 2005)	
	<b>CQ Voting and Elections</b> ( <a href="http://library2.cqpress.com/elections">http://library2.cqpress.com/elections</a> )		<b>Nohlen, Dieter.</b> <i>Elections in Africa: A Data Handbook</i> (Ref. JQ 1879 .A5 E435 1999)	
	<b>Statistics of Congressional and Presidential Elections, 1920+</b> < <a href="http://clerk.house.gov/members/electionInfo/elections.html">http://clerk.house.gov/members/electionInfo/elections.html</a> >		<b>Caramani, Danielle.</b> <i>Elections in Western Europe since 1815.</i> (Ref. JN 94 .A95 C28 2000)	

<b>Subject</b>	<b>Main Sources</b>	<b>International</b>	<b>Foreign</b>	
<b>Elections</b>	<b>Secretary of State Offices</b> < <a href="http://www.politicalresources.com/web-link-pgs/campaignsonline/sos.htm">http://www.politicalresources.com/web-link-pgs/campaignsonline/sos.htm</a> >		<b>See also MIRLYN:</b> <i>elections--name of country</i> as browse subject search	
<b>Energy</b>	<b>Energy Information Administration</b> ( <a href="http://www.eia.doe.gov/">http://www.eia.doe.gov/</a> )			
	<b>Monthly Energy Review</b> ( <a href="http://www.eia.doe.gov/emeu/mer/contents.html">http://www.eia.doe.gov/emeu/mer/contents.html</a> )			
<b>Environment</b>	<b>Environmental Protection Agency</b> ( <a href="http://www.epa.gov/">http://www.epa.gov/</a> )	<b>World Resources</b> (HC 55 .W72 with latest in Ref. and <a href="http://www.wri.org/wri/">http://www.wri.org/wri/</a> )		
<b>Health</b>	<b>National Center for Health Statistics</b> < <a href="http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/">http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/</a> >	<b>World Health Statistics Annual</b> (Pub.Hlth. RA 421 .W92 - IIS 1998 4640-S2), Discontinued after 1996	<b>National Health Related Web Sites</b> < <a href="http://www3.who.int/whosis/national_sites/national_sites.cfm?path=whosis,evidence,whosis,national_sites&amp;language=english">http://www3.who.int/whosis/national_sites/national_sites.cfm?path=whosis,evidence,whosis,national_sites&amp;language=english</a> >	
	<b>CDC Wonder</b> < <a href="http://wonder.cdc.gov/">http://wonder.cdc.gov/</a> >	<b>WHO Statistical Information System</b> < <a href="http://www3.who.int/whosis/menu.cfm">http://www3.who.int/whosis/menu.cfm</a> >		



<b>Subject</b>	<b>Main Sources</b>	<b>International</b>	<b>Foreign</b>	
<b>Labor</b>	<b>Monthly Labor Review</b> (HD 8051 .A78 - Latest in Documents Center) < <a href="http://www.bls.gov/opub/mlr/mlr/home.htm">http://www.bls.gov/opub/mlr/mlr/home.htm</a> >	<b>International Labor Organization</b> < <a href="http://laborsta.ilo.org/">http://laborsta.ilo.org/</a> >		
	<b>Handbook of Labor Statistics</b> (Docs HD 8051 .A625)	<b>Yearbook of Labour Statistics</b> (HD 4826 .I59 - Latest in Docs.)		
	<b>Employment and Earnings</b> (HD8051 .A813)			
	<b>Occupational Outlook Handbook</b> (HD 8051 .A62 - Latest in Ref.) < <a href="http://stats.bls.gov/oco/">http://stats.bls.gov/oco/</a> >			
	<b>Bureau of Labor Statistics</b> < <a href="http://www.bls.gov/">http://www.bls.gov/</a> >			
<b>Manufacturing</b>	<b>Census of Manufactures</b> ( <a href="http://www.census.gov/epcd/www/econ97.html">http://www.census.gov/epcd/www/econ97.html</a> )	<b>Industrial Commodity Statistics Yearbook</b> (HA 40 .I6 U463 - Latest in Docs)		
	<b>Manufacturing Data - Census Bureau</b> ( <a href="http://www.census.gov/mcd/">http://www.census.gov/mcd/</a> )			

<b>Subject</b>	<b>Main Sources</b>	<b>International</b>	<b>Foreign</b>	
<b>Manufacturing Classification</b>	<b>Standard Industrial Classification Manual</b> (Docs. HA 40 .I6 U58 1987 and <a href="http://www.osha.gov/oshstats/sicser.html">http://www.osha.gov/oshstats/sicser.html</a> )	<b>International Standard Industrial Classification</b> (Most recent: <a href="http://unstats.un.org/unsd/cr/family1.asp">http://unstats.un.org/unsd/cr/family1.asp</a> and older: Docs. HA 1 .U59 no.4 rev.2)		
	<b>North American Industrial Classification System</b> (Docs. HF 1041.5 .N6741 and <a href="http://www.census.gov/epcd/www/naics.html">http://www.census.gov/epcd/www/naics.html</a> )	<b>Trade and Production Concordances</b> ( <a href="http://www.macalester.edu/research/economics/PAGE/HAVEMAN/Trade.Resources/TradeConcordances.html">http://www.macalester.edu/research/economics/PAGE/HAVEMAN/Trade.Resources/TradeConcordances.html</a> )		
<b>Minerals</b>	<b>Minerals Yearbook</b> (TN 23 .U582 with latest in Docs and <a href="http://minerals.usgs.gov/minerals/pubs/myb.html">http://minerals.usgs.gov/minerals/pubs/myb.html</a> )	<b>Minerals Yearbook</b> v. 3 (TN 23 .U582 with latest in Docs and <a href="http://minerals.usgs.gov/minerals/pubs/country/index.html#pubs">http://minerals.usgs.gov/minerals/pubs/country/index.html#pubs</a> )		
<b>Public Opinion</b>	<b>Gallup Poll</b> (Ref. HN90.P8 G18)		<b>Polling the Nations</b> ( <a href="http://poll.orspub.com">http://poll.orspub.com</a> )	
	<b>Polling Report</b> ( <a href="http://www.pollingreport.com/">http://www.pollingreport.com/</a> )		<b>Index to International Public Opinion</b> (Ref. HA 261 .A1 I56)	
	<b>Polling the Nations</b> ( <a href="http://poll.orspub.com">http://poll.orspub.com</a> )		<b>Gallup International Polls</b> (Ref. HA 400 .P8 G18)	
<b>Public Opinion</b>	<b>Roper Center</b> < <a href="http://roperweb.ropercenter.uconn.edu/">http://roperweb.ropercenter.uconn.edu/</a> >		<b>ICPSR</b> < <a href="http://www.icpsr.umich.edu/">http://www.icpsr.umich.edu/</a> >	
	<b>Pew Research Center</b> < <a href="http://people-press.org/">http://people-press.org/</a> >			

Subject	Main Sources	International	Foreign	
	<b>General Social Survey</b> <a href="http://csa.berkeley.edu:7502/">&lt;http://csa.berkeley.edu:7502/&gt;</a>			
	<b>ICPSR</b> <a href="http://www.icpsr.umich.edu/">&lt;http://www.icpsr.umich.edu/&gt;</a>			

<b>Subject</b>	<b>Main Sources</b>	<b>International</b>	<b>Foreign</b>	
<b>Religion</b>	<b>American Religion Data Archive</b> < <a href="http://www.thearda.com/">http://www.thearda.com/</a> >	<b>CIA World Factbook</b> (G 122 .U56 - latest in Docs) < <a href="http://www.cia.gov/cia/publications/factbook/index.html">http://www.cia.gov/cia/publications/factbook/index.html</a> >	<b>Adherents</b> ( <a href="http://www.adherents.com/">http://www.adherents.com/</a> )	
	<b>Churches and Church Membership</b> (Ref. BR525 .N28)	<b>Adherents</b> ( <a href="http://www.adherents.com/">http://www.adherents.com/</a> )		
<b>Trade</b>	<b>International Trade Statistics</b> < <a href="http://www.ita.doc.gov/td/industry/otea/">http://www.ita.doc.gov/td/industry/otea/</a> >	<b>UN COMTRADE</b> ( <a href="http://comtrade.un.org/">http://comtrade.un.org/</a> )		
	<b>US Imports</b> (Docs CD-ROM DoX9) <b>US Exports</b> (Docs CD-ROM DoX8)	<b>ITCS International Trade by Commodity</b> (SourceOECD, <a href="http://www.sourceoecd.org/">http://www.sourceoecd.org/</a> )		
	<b>USA Trade Online</b> (Doc. Cen password only)	<b>Direction of Trade Statistics</b> < <a href="http://searchtools.lib.umich.edu/V?func=native-link&amp;resource=UMI04887">http://searchtools.lib.umich.edu/V?func=native-link&amp;resource=UMI04887</a> >		
	<b>US International Trade Statistics</b> ( <a href="http://censtats.census.gov/sitc/sitc.shtml">http://censtats.census.gov/sitc/sitc.shtml</a> )			

<b>Subject</b>	<b>Main Sources</b>	<b>International</b>	<b>Foreign</b>	
<b>Trade Classification</b>	<b>Harmonized Tariff Schedules of the U.S.</b> ( <a href="http://www.usitc.gov/taffairs.htm">http://www.usitc.gov/taffairs.htm</a> ) and Docs. HF 1756 .A458B)	<b>Standard International Trade Classification</b> ( <a href="http://www.census.gov/foreign-trade/reference/codes/sitc/sitc.txt">http://www.census.gov/foreign-trade/reference/codes/sitc/sitc.txt</a> )		
	<b>Trade and Production Concordances</b> ( <a href="http://www.macalester.edu/research/economics/PAGE/HAVEMAN/Trade.Resources/TradeConcordances.html">http://www.macalester.edu/research/economics/PAGE/HAVEMAN/Trade.Resources/TradeConcordances.html</a> )	<b>Harmonized System (UN)</b> ( <a href="http://www.macalester.edu/research/economics/PAGE/HAVEMAN/Trade.Resources/Verbal.Desc/HS/hsdes.txt">http://www.macalester.edu/research/economics/PAGE/HAVEMAN/Trade.Resources/Verbal.Desc/HS/hsdes.txt</a> )		
<b>Transportation</b>	<b>National Transportation Statistics</b> < <a href="http://www.bts.gov/publications/nts/index.html">http://www.bts.gov/publications/nts/index.html</a> >			
	<b>Bureau of Transportation Statistics</b> < <a href="http://www.bts.gov/">http://www.bts.gov/</a> >			
<b>Weather</b>	<b>Weather Underground</b> ( <a href="http://www.wunderground.com/">http://www.wunderground.com/</a> )		<b>Weather Underground</b> ( <a href="http://www.wunderground.com/">http://www.wunderground.com/</a> )	

Subject	Main Sources	International	Foreign	
Weather	<b>Weather America</b> (Ref. QC 983 .W3851)	<b>Weather Forecasts</b> from WMO (http://www.wmo.ch/indexflash.html)	<b>Monthly Climatic Data of the World</b> (http://www5.ncdc.noaa.gov/pdfs/mcdw/mcdw.html)	
	<b>Weather Almanac</b> (Ref. QC 983 .R92 no. 8)			
	<b>Local Climatological Data</b> (http://www.ncdc.noaa.gov/oa/pdfs/lcd.html - may be accessible on central campus only)		<b>Weather Links Directory</b> (http://storm.uml.edu/~ammetsoc/wx_link/)	
Indexes	<b>Statistical Resources on the Web</b> <http://www.lib.umich.edu/govdocs/stats.html>	<b>Statistical Resources on the Web</b> <http://www.lib.umich.edu/govdocs/stats.html>	<b>Statistics Europe (Stacks Z 7554 .E8 S78)</b>	
	<b>Statistical Universe</b> <http://web.lexis-nexis.com/statuniv/>	<b>Statistical Universe</b> <http://web.lexis-nexis.com/statuniv/>	<b>Statistics Africa (Docs Z 7554 .A34 H34)</b>	
	<b>ICPSR</b> <http://www.icpsr.umich.edu/>		<b>Statistics Asia and Australia (Stacks Z 7554 .A775 H34)</b>	
			<b>Statistics America (Docs Z 7554 .A5 H34)</b>	
			<b>ICPSR</b> <http://www.icpsr.umich.edu/>	
Grace York, University of Michigan Documents Center <a href="http://www.lib.umich.edu/govdocs/training/statref.xls">http://www.lib.umich.edu/govdocs/training/statref.xls</a> Revised May 12, 2008				